Hon Ron Mark

Minister of Defence

Minister for Veterans

08 NOV 2018

OIA -2018-0099

Simon Ewing-Jarvie
fyi-request-8977-3a675a10@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Ewing-Jarvie

Thank you for your email of 1 November 2018 in which you requested copies of the
following documents under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act):

1. Tender documents relating to the Air Surveillance Complementary Capability
advertised on the NZ Government Electronic Tendering System at
https.//www.qgets.qgovt.nz/MD/E xternal TenderDetails. htm ?id=20235797

2. Slides, notes, handouts and any other material provided to attendees at the Air
Surveillance Complementary Capability Project Industry workshop conducted in
Palmerston North at the NZ Defence Industry Forum 2018.

Your request is more closely connected with functions of the Ministry of Defence. As a
result, | have transferred your request to the Ministry for their response.

Under section 28(3) of the Act you have the right to request the Ombudsman to
investigate and review this response.

Yours sincerely

Ben McLachlan
Senior Ministerial Advisor
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